Fw: FOIL Control No. 2022FR00082 response

Louis Fri, Mar 4, 2022 at 8:26 PM
Reply-To: Loui

To: Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail com:=>

Christine,

Good evening, | hope all is well. Please see the email | received after 2 months after my FOIL request, without any other
correspondence or emails. My FOIL request is being denied because, "As written, your request does not reasonably
describe the records you are requesting from DOHMH. Without a clear description of the records you seek, we are unable
to conduct a search of the agency’s records to determine whether we are able to respond to your request.”

The NYC DOMH never contacted me for clear direction on how they wanted the request to be described for their search.
Obviously, they can't fulfill my request so they skirted around il

Let me know your thoughts.

Kind regards,

Lo I
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

-—- Forwarded Message —-

On Fnday, March 4, 2022, 10:52:48 AM EST, Bernadette O'Donnell <bodennell1@health.nyc.gov> wrote:

Dear Louis I

The New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) denies your Freedom of Information Law
request with the above-referenced control number. Pursuant to Public Officers Law § 89(3)(a), a request for records
must be “reasonably described.” As written, your request does not reasonably describe the records you are
requesting from DOHMH. Without a clear description of the records you seek, we are unable to conduct a search of
the agency’s records to determine whether we are able to respond to your request.

You may file a written appeal of this denial within 30 days of the date of this message. The appeal should be
addressed to:

Chari Anhouse, Esquire
Appeals Officer & Associate General Counsel
Email: recordsaccess@health.nyc.gov
The notice of appeal should include the request control number, the date of this denial message, a description of the

records that were the subject of the request, the specific legal grounds for your appeal, and the full name and address
of the original requester.

Regards,

Bermadette O’'Donnell




Records Access Officer / Agency Attorney

NYC Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
42409 281 St., CN 14-29
Long Island City, NY 11101

From: Louis

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:47 AM

To: recordsaccess <recordsaccess@health.nyc.gov=

Cc; Barbara <babrightstar@yahoo.com>; Louis | | ]l

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FCIL Request on the SARS-COV-2 Virus

You don't often get email from || _==n why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Forward suspect email to phish@cyber nyc gov as an
attachment (Click the More button, then forward as attachment).

To Whom It May Concemn:

| am writing this email to request information on the SARS-COV-2 virus and its variants allegedly causing what is
known as COVID or COVID-19, under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) or FOIL as you call it.

The information | am requesting is:
1) Proof of isolation or an isolate of the SARS-COV-2 virus.

2) Proof that Sanger and/or Mext Generation or other in-silico method of genetic sequencing was not used for the
SARS-COV-2 full 30,000 base pairs of nuclectides genome.

3) Proof that Sanger and/or Mext Generation or other in-silico method of genetic sequencing was not used for any of
the SARS-COV-2 variants, such as Delta and Omicron.

4) Proof of how samples of the SARS-COV-2 virus samples or genome including the vanants were provided to the
NYC Department of Health to be used as targets, probes, or primer sequences for the PCR procedure in Laboratories
around the 5 boroughs of NYC.

5) Proof on how many base pairs of nucleotides (i.e.: 200, 300, 500, etc.) of SARS-COV-2 and the variants like Delta
and Omicron of the 30,000 base pairs are used in the PCR procedure.

6) Proof that the manufacturers of the PCR machines like Roche and Thermo Fisher/Thermo Scientific are lying when
they state the PCR is for research ONLY, and not for diagnosistic purposes.

T) Proof that Kary Mullis the inventor and Noble Prize winner of the PCR lied when he said, that his invention is not to
be used to tell if you are sick or not. That PCR makes a whole lot of something that you can measure.

8) Proof that the PCR cycle thresholds that are used in research of 25 to 28 cycles for the detection of RNA genetic
matenal of SARS-COV-2 were exceeded and what the cycles used were. Such as 35, 40, 45, 60 cycles.

9) Proof that all RNA viruses don't share or have similar viral proteins, RNA, base pairs of nucleotides and even other
genetic material from the host or host cells.

10) Proof that the PCR procedure or method, Antigen test and Antibody test can distinguish ALL RNA viruses from
one another. So SARS-COV-2/COVID can be distinguished from rhinoviruses (common cold), the flu (Influenza A),
measles, Zika, Ebola, Hepatitis C, Hepatitis E, polio and all other coronaviruses.



Please review my FOIL/FOIA requests above and provide the necessary information promptly as per the USA
Freedom of Information Act.

Kind regards,

Louis [

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Sent from the New York City Department of Health & Mental Hygiene. This email and any files transmitted with it may
contain confidential information and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.



